	Item Id	Item URI	Dublin Core:Alternative Title	Dublin Core:Abstract	Dublin Core:Table Of Contents	Dublin Core:Date Available	Dublin Core:Date Created	Dublin Core:Date Accepted	Dublin Core:Date Copyrighted	Dublin Core:Date Submitted	Dublin Core:Date Issued	Dublin Core:Date Modified	Dublin Core:Date Valid	Dublin Core:Access Rights	Dublin Core:License	Dublin Core:Conforms To	Dublin Core:Has Format	Dublin Core:Has Part	Dublin Core:Has Version	Dublin Core:Is Format Of	Dublin Core:Is Part Of	Dublin Core:Is Referenced By	Dublin Core:Is Replaced By	Dublin Core:Is Required By	Dublin Core:Is Version Of	Dublin Core:References	Dublin Core:Replaces	Dublin Core:Requires	Dublin Core:Extent	Dublin Core:Medium	Dublin Core:Bibliographic Citation	Dublin Core:Spatial Coverage	Dublin Core:Temporal Coverage	Dublin Core:Accrual Method	Dublin Core:Accrual Periodicity	Dublin Core:Accrual Policy	Dublin Core:Audience	Dublin Core:Audience Education Level	Dublin Core:Mediator	Dublin Core:Instructional Method	Dublin Core:Provenance	Dublin Core:Rights Holder	Dublin Core:Title	Dublin Core:Subject	Dublin Core:Description	Dublin Core:Creator	Dublin Core:Source	Dublin Core:Publisher	Dublin Core:Date	Dublin Core:Contributor	Dublin Core:Rights	Dublin Core:Relation	Dublin Core:Format	Dublin Core:Language	Dublin Core:Type	Dublin Core:Identifier	Dublin Core:Coverage	Item Type Metadata:Text	Item Type Metadata:Interviewer	Item Type Metadata:Interviewee	Item Type Metadata:Location	Item Type Metadata:Transcription	Item Type Metadata:Local URL	Item Type Metadata:Original Format	Item Type Metadata:Physical Dimensions	Item Type Metadata:Duration	Item Type Metadata:Compression	Item Type Metadata:Producer	Item Type Metadata:Director	Item Type Metadata:Bit Rate/Frequency	Item Type Metadata:Time Summary	Item Type Metadata:Email Body	Item Type Metadata:Subject Line	Item Type Metadata:From	Item Type Metadata:To	Item Type Metadata:CC	Item Type Metadata:BCC	Item Type Metadata:Number of Attachments	Item Type Metadata:Standards	Item Type Metadata:Objectives	Item Type Metadata:Materials	Item Type Metadata:Lesson Plan Text	Item Type Metadata:URL	Item Type Metadata:Event Type	Item Type Metadata:Participants	Item Type Metadata:Birth Date	Item Type Metadata:Birthplace	Item Type Metadata:Death Date	Item Type Metadata:Occupation	Item Type Metadata:Biographical Text	Item Type Metadata:Bibliography	Item Type Metadata:Annotated Region	Item Type Metadata:On Canvas	Item Type Metadata:Selector	IIIF File Metadata:Original @id	IIIF File Metadata:JSON Data	IIIF Item Metadata:Display as IIIF?	IIIF Item Metadata:Original @id	IIIF Item Metadata:JSON Data	IIIF Item Metadata:UUID	IIIF Collection Metadata:Parent Collection	IIIF Collection Metadata:Original @id	IIIF Collection Metadata:IIIF Type	IIIF Collection Metadata:JSON Data	IIIF Collection Metadata:UUID	PDF Text:Text	tags	file	itemType	collection	public	featured
	155	https://digihum.libs.uga.edu/items/show/155																																									Building for Enslaved People, Prudential Committee Meeting Minutes, 1834-1857: page 111
	Slave Space	This excerpt mentions a "negro house" on the lot of Prof. James P. Waddel. 	Prudential Committee	Box1, Folder 35, Prudential Committee records, UA0146, University Archives, Hargrett Rare Book and Manuscript Library, The University of Georgia Libraries.

http://hmfa.libs.uga.edu/hmfa/view?docId=ead/UA0146-ead.xml;query=UA0146#series2

View Photocopy Online: http://www.libs.uga.edu/hargrett/archives/prudential/1834-1857.pdf
		January 5, 1857				.jpg	English	Record Book			.....
Athens January 5, 1857
...
On motion, Resolved that Two Hundred Dollars be paid the late Prof. James P Waddel for certain improvements made by him, including a negro house, which was considered necessary to the lot recently occupied by him.
.....						Handwritten Minutes																																				0a67393b-2f11-4bf8-8c6d-625d210723b3							1857,Housing,James Waddel,Waddel	https://digihum.libs.uga.edu/files/original/2f8417867bfdaea7e9938cd68bb8d296.jpg	Text	Prudential Minutes	1	0
	154	https://digihum.libs.uga.edu/items/show/154																																									Buildings for Enslaved People, Prudential Committee Meeting Minutes, 1834-1857: page 49
	Slave Space	This excerpt includes a list of buildings on the President's lot, including "negro houses & negro privy of wood." 	Prudential Committee	Box1, Folder 35, Prudential Committee records, UA0146, University Archives, Hargrett Rare Book and Manuscript Library, The University of Georgia Libraries.

http://hmfa.libs.uga.edu/hmfa/view?docId=ead/UA0146-ead.xml;query=UA0146#series2

View Photocopy Online: http://www.libs.uga.edu/hargrett/archives/prudential/1834-1857.pdf
		November 5, 1846				.jpg	English	Record Book			.....
On Motion Resolved that the Chairman close a contract with Messieurs Crane & Carlton for the following buildings on the President's rear lot: viz. kitchen, smoke house + privy of brick + carriage + stable, negro houses + negro privy of wood, at a cost not exceeding twelve hundred dollars $1200, for the whole.
.....						Handwritten Minutes																																				a6a8d20e-03f5-4bb5-8bd5-0418ba7683b2							1846,Housing,Space	https://digihum.libs.uga.edu/files/original/61c1c3544e4b356d06437695c2efe920.jpg	Text	Prudential Minutes	1	0
	153	https://digihum.libs.uga.edu/items/show/153																																									Death of an Enslaved Person, Prudential Committee Meeting Minutes, 1834-1857: page 39	Finances	The Prudential Committee discusses an enslaved person who died during the year and decides to only pay their enslaver for the time he was alive. 	Prudential Committee	Box1, Folder 35, Prudential Committee records, UA0146, University Archives, Hargrett Rare Book and Manuscript Library, The University of Georgia Libraries.

http://hmfa.libs.uga.edu/hmfa/view?docId=ead/UA0146-ead.xml;query=UA0146#series2

View Photocopy Online: http://www.libs.uga.edu/hargrett/archives/prudential/1834-1857.pdf
		November 28, 1845				.jpg	English	Record Book			...
Athens November 28 1845
...
One of the servants hired by the college, belonging to Mrs. Sarah H. Harris having died during the year resolved that Mrs. Harris be paid only for the time her servant was alive and not for any time after his death and that if Mrs Harris feels aggrieved that she submit the question to the Board in August next.
.....						Handwritten Minutes																																				90299d6d-28f0-4156-9dd5-db6a014c9cef							Finances,Harris,Sarah Harris,Servants	https://digihum.libs.uga.edu/files/original/84e1b995b50eaa9f40d6a7d87c09e72e.jpg	Text	Prudential Minutes	1	0
	152	https://digihum.libs.uga.edu/items/show/152																																									Mention of Enslaved Workers on Campus, Prudential Committee Meeting Minutes, 1834-1857: pages 15-16	Enslaved People	The Prudential Committee decide to retain an enslaved man, Patrick, to work in the Botanical Garden, as well as enslaved people owned by Mrs. Sarah H. Harris as college servants. 	Prudential Committee	Box1, Folder 35, Prudential Committee records, UA0146, University Archives, Hargrett Rare Book and Manuscript Library, The University of Georgia Libraries.

http://hmfa.libs.uga.edu/hmfa/view?docId=ead/UA0146-ead.xml;query=UA0146#series2

View Photocopy Online: http://www.libs.uga.edu/hargrett/archives/prudential/1834-1857.pdf
		December 17, 1842				.jpg	English	Record Book 			.....
On motion, Resolved that Henry Bishop be retained as Gardener in the Botanical Garden at a salary of $400 per annum the Committee reserving itself to the right of dismissing him at any time giving him on months notice and giving to Mr. Bishop a reciprocal right on the same terms. 
...
Resolved that the negro man Patrick be retained as laborer in the Botanical Garden for the ensuing year at the same rates as for the present, to wit, $100.00. 
Resolved that the negroes of Mrs. Harris be hired as college servants for the ensuing year at $100 each.
.....						Handwritten Minutes																																				f4721e3c-e7aa-43ae-b86f-ca4da3ded39f							1842,Botanical Garden,Harris,Hire,Hiring Out,Patrick,Servants,Slave Labor	https://digihum.libs.uga.edu/files/original/aeb71cf4a8e180034e07b07425a4f67d.jpg,https://digihum.libs.uga.edu/files/original/20777bca9fed4226fb7c9e0b5eecdd37.jpg	Text	Prudential Minutes	1	0

